
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Farolino, Shane
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Steketee, John
Cc: Yu, Yone; Murphy, Elizabeth (she/her/hers); DiCosmo, Nefertiti; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra;

Weatherspoon, Darlene; tina.p.Stonemetz@usace.army.mil; Wilk, Ed; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Farolino,
Shane

Subject: RE: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Riverside Development, Inc & CMK, LTD (Westlake, Ohio);
Docket number CWA-05-2024-0002

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:32:59 PM

Dear Ms. Grange,
 
I have received your email, as well as the accompanying cover letter and CAFO.  I will forward these
documents to my client forthwith.
 
Thank you very much for your assistance with this matter. 
 
Shane A. Farolino

41 South High Street
Huntington Center, 21st Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct Phone No.:  330.849.6680  
Main Phone No.:  614.463.9770
Cell Phone No.:  330.620.2189
Fax No.:  614.463.9792
Email:  sfarolino@ralaw.com
www.ralaw.com
Roetzel & Andress
 
 

222 S. Main Street
Suite 400
Akron, OH 44308
Direct Phone No.:  330.849.6680  
Main Phone No.:  330.376.2700
Cell Phone No.:  330.620.2189
Fax No.:  330.376.4577
Email:  sfarolino@ralaw.com
www.ralaw.com
Roetzel & Andress
 
 
Both Shane A. Farolino and Roetzel & Andress intend that this message be used exclusively by the addressee(s). 
This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law.  Unauthorized disclosure or use of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this
communication in error, please permanently dispose of the original message and notify Shane A. Farolino
immediately at 330.849.6680.  Thank you.
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:40 PM
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To: Farolino, Shane <sfarolino@ralaw.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Steketee, John
<steketee.john@epa.gov>
Cc: Yu, Yone <yu.yone@epa.gov>; Murphy, Elizabeth (she/her/hers) <Murphy.Elizabeth@epa.gov>;
DiCosmo, Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>;
Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; tina.p.Stonemetz@usace.army.mil; Wilk, Ed
<ed.wilk@epa.ohio.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Riverside Development, Inc & CMK, LTD
(Westlake, Ohio); Docket number CWA-05-2024-0002
 
EXTERNAL:
 

Dear Mr. Farolino,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0002, was
issued on November 13, 2023, and will be final and effective on December 14, 2023.
 
Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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